

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 13-12-11

- - - - -

Wednesday, December 11, 2013
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:31 a.m. to 11:05 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe

- - - - -

GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES
GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
(609) 989-9199 - (800) 368-7652
www.renziassociates.com

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR

3 SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR

ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER

4

5 PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

6 DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

7 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE

8 SECRETARY

TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL

9

OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

10 JACK PLUNKETT, LICENSING

11 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

12 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

13 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 10 JACK PLUNKETT, LICENSING
 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 3 GENERAL
 LORETTA I. PICKUS, ESQ.
 4 FOR: REVEL ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC

5 ITEM NO. 11 JACK PLUNKETT, LICENSING
 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 6 GENERAL
 LORETTA I. PICKUS, ESQ.
 7 FOR: REVEL ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC

8 ITEM NO. 12 JACK PLUNKETT, LICENSING
 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 9 GENERAL
 LORETTA I. PICKUS, ESQ.
 10 FOR: REVEL ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC

11 ITEM NO. 13 JACK PLUNKETT, LICENSING
 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 12 GENERAL
 LORETTA I. PICKUS, ESQ.
 13 FOR: REVEL ENTERTAINMENT GROUP, LLC

14 ITEM NO. 15 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 15 GENERAL
 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 16 DENNIS DALY, ESQ.
 FOR: CAESARS INTERACTIVE ENTERTAINMENT
 17 NEW JERSEY, LLC, AND CAESARS ACQUISITION
 COMPANY

18 ITEM NO. 16 TERESA M. PIMPINELLI, SENIOR COUNSEL
 JOHN E. ADAMS, JR., DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 19 GENERAL
 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 20 DENNIS DALY, ESQ.
 21 FOR: CAESARS INTERACTIVE ENTERTAINMENT
 NEW JERSEY, LLC, AND CAESARS ACQUISITION
 22 COMPANY
 23
 24
 25

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

AGENDA			
PUBLIC MEETING NO. 13-12-11			
DECEMBER 11, 2013, 10:31 a.m.			
ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
1	1	9	10
2	2	17	18
3	3	18	19
4	4	19	20
5	5	21	22
6	6	22	23
7	7	23	
8	8	24	26
	a)		
	b)		
	c)		
	d)		
	e)		
	f)		
	g)		
	h)		
	i)		

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

1 CONTINUED		AGENDA	
2		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 13-12-11	
3		DECEMBER 12, 2013, 10:31 a.m.	
ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
3	8 j) Irene Kosachuk	24	26
	k) Roseanna Maldonado		
4	l) Stewart J. Miller		
	m) Susan H. Miller		
5	n) Rocco A. Pepino		
	o) Joseph S. Pino		
6	p) Raymond K. Rennie		
	q) Michael B. Richter		
7	r) Thomas N. Smith		
	s) Derek G. Solomon		
8	t) Michael B. Straub		
	u) Laurence J. Szapor		
9	v) Terry J. Terch		
	w) George P. Toth		
10	x) Lynne D. Wagner		
	y) Harris D. Weiss		
11	z) Darlene Wingate		
9	Consideration of casino key employee	26	27
12	license terminations:		
	a) David M. Bakalian		
13	b) Nancie A. Bakley		
	c) John A. Bygrave		
14	d) Robert G. Christopher		
	e) Peter H. Daprato		
15	f) Andre M. Dinardo		
	g) Christopher J. Foster		
16	h) Joshua J. Jurich		
	i) Ching T. Lu		
17	j) Robert S. Mintz		
	k) William R. Nave		
18	l) Nitin A. Patel		
	m) Angela A. Stetler		
19	n) Hoan V. Tran		
10	Petition of Revel Entertainment Group	27	30
20	for the issuance of a temporary casino		
	key employee license to Susan C.		
21	Scheirer pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e)		
22	and to permit her to assume the duties		
	and exercise the powers of the Vice		
23	President Public Relations/Advertising		
	of Revel Entertainment Group pending		
24	plenary qualification		
25			

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

1 CONTINUED AGENDA			
2 PUBLIC MEETING NO. 13-12-11			
3 DECEMBER 12, 2013, 10:31 a.m.			
4 ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
5 11	Petition of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, (d/b/a Revel) for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Michael E. Kelly pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit him pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President Operations/ Marketing of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary qualification (PRN 3221301)	31	33
6 12	Petition of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, (d/b/a Revel) for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Lori A. Loveland pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit her pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice President Human Resources Administration of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary qualification (PRN 3251302)	34	36
7 13	Petition of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, (d/b/a Revel) for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license to Gary S. Crowder pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and to permit him pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c) to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Senior Vice President Hospitality of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary qualification (PRN 3251301)	37	39
8 14	Consideration of the plenary qualification of Paula Eylar-Lauzon to serve as VP of Internal Audit and VP of Sustainability for Boyd Gaming (PRN 0521302)	40	42
9 15	Petition of Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, and Caesars Acquisition company requesting permission for Dhiren R. Fonseca to perform the duties and exercise the powers of an Independent Member of the Board of Directors of Caesars Acquisition Company pending plenary	42	44

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

1	CONTINUED	AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 13-12-11		
2		DECEMBER 12, 2013, 10:31 a.m.		
	ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
3	15	qualification (PRN 3261302)	42	44
4	16	Petition of Caesars Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, and Caesars Acquisition company requesting permission for Dhiren R. Fonseca to perform the duties and exercise the powers of an Independent Member of the Board of Directors of Caesars Acquisition Company pending plenary qualification (PRN 3262301)	44	47
5				
6				
7				
8	17	Stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Matthew J. Septynski for a casino key employee license (DKT 13-0025-CR)	47	49
9				
10	18	Stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Victor Smirniw for a casino key employee license (DKT 13-0025-CR)	49	50
11				
12	19	Stipulation of settlement in the resubmission application of Stefenio S. Bancheri for a casino key employee license (DKT 13-0031-CR)	51	52
13				
14	20	Consideration of the application of Joseph Richard Seif, III, for a casino key employee License (DKT 13-0031-CR)	52	55
15				
16				
17				
18				
19				
20				
21				
22				
23				
24				
25				

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

1 (Public Meeting 13-12-11 was commenced
2 at 10:31 a.m.)

3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to
4 read an opening statement:

5 This is to advise the general public
6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
7 public laws of 1975 entitled the "Senator Bryon
8 M. Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New
9 Jersey Casino Control Commission on December 6,
10 2012, filed with the Secretary of State at the
11 State House in Trenton an annual meeting
12 schedule. On December 12, 2012, copies were
13 mailed to subscribers.

14 Members of the press will be permitted
15 to take photographs. We ask that this be done
16 in a manner which is not disruptive or
17 distracting to the Commission.

18 The use of cell phones in the public
19 meeting room is prohibited.

20 Any member of the public who wish to
21 address the Commission will be given the
22 opportunity to do so before the Commission
23 adjourns for the day.

24 Please stand for the Pledge of
25 Allegiance.

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

1 ITEM NO. 1

2 (The Flag Salute was recited.)

3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning.

4 Please state your presence when I call
5 your name for the record, please.

6 Commissioner Cooper?

7 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Present.

8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?

9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Here.

10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?

11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Here.

12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: During closed session
13 matters discussed included employee license
14 matters that were subject to objection.

15 Litigation involving "Brooks versus
16 Casino Control Commission" and "Edwards versus
17 Adamar of New Jersey, Casino Control
18 Commission, et al."

19 First matter for your consideration is
20 the ratification of the minutes of November 20,
21 2013.

22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion
23 approve the November 20, 2013, meeting minutes?

24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we
25 ratify the minutes of November 20th, 2013.

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

10	<p>1 RECOGNITION OF SIGRID DRUCKS</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Is there a second?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: And I'll make a</p> <p>5 second.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>9 (Ayes.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>13 Before we continue on with the agenda, I</p> <p>14 would like to take a moment to recognize a</p> <p>15 long-time Commission employee, Sigrid Drucks,</p> <p>16 who's retiring at the end of this year.</p> <p>17 Sig, Howard, why don't you come on up</p> <p>18 here. Howard, I knew you wanted to be a part</p> <p>19 of this. That's why you're here, so.</p> <p>20 (Applause.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: No one get hurt. Walk</p> <p>22 around the wires.</p> <p>23 MS. DRUCKS: Worker's Comp.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yeah. Worker's Comp.</p> <p>25 (Laughter.)</p>	12	<p>1 RECOGNITION OF SIGRID DRUCKS</p> <p>2 Whereas, effective April 4th, 1992, in</p> <p>3 recognition of her dedication to excellence and</p> <p>4 professionalism Sigrid was promoted by then</p> <p>5 Commission Chairman Steven P. Perskie to the</p> <p>6 position of Executive Secretarial Assistant,</p> <p>7 and;</p> <p>8 Whereas, with her steady temperament and</p> <p>9 attention to detail, Sigrid earned the unique</p> <p>10 honor of serving the Executive Secretary</p> <p>11 Assistant for five Commission Chairs:</p> <p>12 Commissioner Perskie from '92 to '94; Chairman</p> <p>13 Smith from '94 to '98; Chairman Hurley, '98 to</p> <p>14 '02, Chairwoman Kassekert, 2002 to 2012; and</p> <p>15 myself from 2012 to present;</p> <p>16 Whereas, Sigrid as always led by her</p> <p>17 example of continuous process of improvement,</p> <p>18 hard work, open-mindedness, tenacity, and</p> <p>19 commitment to effectiveness in her role and was</p> <p>20 commended -- two pages, Sig.</p> <p>21 (Laughter.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: For achievements and</p> <p>23 special contributions to the Commission as</p> <p>24 recipient of the Employee of the Quarter Award,</p> <p>25 October 1 to December 31st, 1987, and Coworker</p>
11	<p>1 RECOGNITION OF SIGRID DRUCKS</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hi, Howard. Here,</p> <p>3 turn. Please face everybody. We have a</p> <p>4 resolution here for Sig. And I promise we're</p> <p>5 going to give you something a little nicer than</p> <p>6 this, so.</p> <p>7 MS. DRUCKS: That's okay.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: It takes a little while</p> <p>9 time to get framed, as you know.</p> <p>10 MS. DRUCKS: That's all right.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: So I'm going read to</p> <p>12 read this resolution and ask for a motion.</p> <p>13 Resolution of the New Jersey Casino</p> <p>14 Control Commission commending Sigrid Drucks for</p> <p>15 her distinguished career of service to the</p> <p>16 Commission:</p> <p>17 Whereas, Sigrid Drucks joined the staff</p> <p>18 of the Casino Control Commission on September</p> <p>19 30th, 1985, and whereas Sigrid served with</p> <p>20 distinction and outstanding dedication as a</p> <p>21 principle clerk transcriber as then as a</p> <p>22 secretarial assistant for the Commission's</p> <p>23 Financial Evaluation Unit, and the Compliance</p> <p>24 Division Operation Unit from September '85</p> <p>25 until April 4th, 1992;</p>	13	<p>1 RECOGNITION OF SIGRID DRUCKS</p> <p>2 Recognition Award in 2003, and 25 Years of</p> <p>3 Service Award, October 2012;</p> <p>4 Whereas, Sigrid wishes to devote more</p> <p>5 time to her family and whereas Sig has</p> <p>6 announced her retirement from the New Jersey</p> <p>7 Casino Control Commission effective December</p> <p>8 31st, 2013 --</p> <p>9 Sure?</p> <p>10 (Laughter.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Now therefor it be</p> <p>12 resolved that the Casino Control Commission</p> <p>13 expresses deepest gratitude to Sigrid Drucks</p> <p>14 for 28 years of dedicated and invaluable</p> <p>15 service to the Commission for her contributions</p> <p>16 to the proper regulations of casino gaming and</p> <p>17 for her good will and friendship;</p> <p>18 And be it further resolved that the</p> <p>19 Casino Control Commission wishes Sigrid Drucks</p> <p>20 a future full of laughter, happiness, good</p> <p>21 health, good weather, and good times with</p> <p>22 family and friends;</p> <p>23 And be it further resolved that this</p> <p>24 Resolution be placed in the record of</p> <p>25 commemoration of a sincere appreciation and</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

14	<p>1 RECOGNITION OF SIGRID DRUCKS</p> <p>2 heartfelt best wishes.</p> <p>3 Whew. So you can have this.</p> <p>4 (Standing ovation and photos.)</p> <p>5 MS. DRUCKS: I am not a public speaker.</p> <p>6 It's been such a privilege and honor to serve</p> <p>7 all of you. You are just the best of the best.</p> <p>8 Always have been. You always will be.</p> <p>9 Thank you.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 (Applause.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Now, for the business.</p> <p>13 Do I have a motion to adopt that Resolution?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll make that</p> <p>15 motion.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I will second that</p> <p>18 motion.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Well, I -- she</p> <p>21 can always just read the record.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: I said enough, so I</p> <p>23 don't have to say anything else.</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Well, I just</p> <p>25 want to -- wanted to say that Sig was really</p>	16	<p>1 RECOGNITION OF SIGRID DRUCKS</p> <p>2 Sig, in the short time I've known you,</p> <p>3 it's been about a year and a half, you have</p> <p>4 been gracious, helpful, accommodating,</p> <p>5 conscientious. The list goes on and on and on</p> <p>6 of the adjectives that I could use to describe</p> <p>7 you. It has been an absolute honor and a</p> <p>8 pleasure to work with you.</p> <p>9 As you retire, I wish you all the best</p> <p>10 in your future endeavors. And most of all,</p> <p>11 Sig, I'm really going to miss you. Once again,</p> <p>12 my very, very sincere best wishes, and enjoy</p> <p>13 your retirement with much happiness and the</p> <p>14 best of health. Love you.</p> <p>15 (Applause.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All right. Sig, if we</p> <p>17 get off three eyes here, it's over. You have</p> <p>18 to retire December 31st. We can't change this</p> <p>19 Resolution anymore.</p> <p>20 And, you know, I don't -- there's</p> <p>21 nothing more that I can say to Sig that I</p> <p>22 haven't already said to her. You know, she's</p> <p>23 been my right arm here. And she's really taken</p> <p>24 me through what the Commission is. And, you</p> <p>25 know, I don't want to say I'll be lost without</p>
15	<p>1 RECOGNITION OF SIGRID DRUCKS</p> <p>2 the first person I met when I came to the</p> <p>3 Commission and, you know, was just stricken by</p> <p>4 her kindness and her welcoming enthusiasm. But</p> <p>5 over the last four years, I've learned that she</p> <p>6 is not only knowledgeable and the go-to person,</p> <p>7 the person who has -- you know, who can tell</p> <p>8 you where to get information, who to call,</p> <p>9 where the bodies are buried.</p> <p>10 (Laughter.)</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: She's our</p> <p>12 historian and archivist. The baker</p> <p>13 extraordinaire. I don't know where we will --</p> <p>14 who will be making now the carrot cakes, the</p> <p>15 brownies. Cake Boss has nothing on her.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: I will be 25 pounds</p> <p>17 lighter, though.</p> <p>18 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: But, you know,</p> <p>19 what I've learned is that Sig is the conscience</p> <p>20 of the Casino Control Commission, the heart and</p> <p>21 soul of the Casino Control Commission, and most</p> <p>22 of all, a good friend. And we will miss you.</p> <p>23 Thank you.</p> <p>24 (Applause.)</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman?</p>	17	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 her, but I have a good feeling I will be.</p> <p>3 So Sig, you're going to be greatly</p> <p>4 missed by me. And, you know, it's almost</p> <p>5 impossible to find a replacement anywhere near</p> <p>6 your caliber. So I'm going to miss you, and I</p> <p>7 wish you all the best.</p> <p>8 So that being said, all those in favor?</p> <p>9 (Ayes.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>13 Congratulations, Sig.</p> <p>14 (Applause.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Now you can all go.</p> <p>16 (Laughter.)</p> <p>17 MS. DRUCKS: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Now that there's not a</p> <p>19 dry eye in the room.</p> <p>20 Okay. Item No. 2 for your consideration</p> <p>21 is the approval of the annual meeting schedule</p> <p>22 for the year 2014.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 Is there a motion to approve the 2014</p> <p>25 annual meeting minutes?</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

18	<p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes, Mr. Chairmar,</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'm sorry. Meeting</p> <p>4 schedule.</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes, Mr. Chairmar,</p> <p>6 I would to make that motion approve the annual</p> <p>7 meeting schedule. And also note that the</p> <p>8 August meeting is now set for Thursday, August</p> <p>9 14th, not August 13th as originally planned and</p> <p>10 discussed.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Is there a second?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>14 that.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>18 (Ayes.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Item No. 3, is proposed adoption of the</p> <p>22 resolution concerning closed sessions for</p> <p>23 public meeting schedule for the year 2014.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a motion in</p> <p>25 this matter?</p>	20	<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 employee license applications.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Is there a second?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>9 (Ayes.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: With respect to John P</p> <p>14 Cople, the Division has interposed an</p> <p>15 objection to that matter and requests to refer</p> <p>16 to a conference or hearing. Staff recommends</p> <p>17 that you do so.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Is there a motion?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr.</p> <p>21 Chairman, I move to remand for a hearing, the</p> <p>22 casino key employee license application of</p> <p>23 John -- Paul D. Cople.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a second?</p>
19	<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>3 move that we adopt the draft resolution.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Is there a second?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. I'll make</p> <p>7 that second.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>11 (Ayes.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are</p> <p>16 applications for initial casino key employee</p> <p>17 licenses.</p> <p>18 You have five matters that are not --</p> <p>19 there is no objection to; that is, Keith Balla,</p> <p>20 Peter Conrad, Bernardo Estaris, Jr., and Scott</p> <p>21 M. Tully.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Is there a motion on these matters?</p> <p>24 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>25 move to grant the five initial casino key</p>	21	<p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>6 (Ayes.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 5 are</p> <p>11 applications for resubmitted casino key</p> <p>12 employee licenses. Identified on the agenda as</p> <p>13 Items A through I.</p> <p>14 [Barbara M. Betson, Basil V. Dicerbo,</p> <p>15 Jr., Aloha S. Edwards, Cyril P. Mckoy, Anita L.</p> <p>16 Neil, Kathleen L. Osinski, Gloria F. Riley,</p> <p>17 Ramona Velazquez, Lane A. Williamson.]</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>19 I will entertain a motion on these</p> <p>20 matters.</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>22 move that we grant the nine resubmitted casino</p> <p>23 key employee licenses.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a second?</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

22	<p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>6 (Ayes.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Item No. 6 is the application of Pierre</p> <p>12 J. Gabriel for a casino key employee license</p> <p>13 and for qualification.</p> <p>14 Mr. Adams is here for the Division.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Mr. Adams? Good morning.</p> <p>17 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, good morning.</p> <p>18 Commissioners.</p> <p>19 You have our letter report, and we would</p> <p>20 ask that you find Mr. Gabriel -- or issue him a</p> <p>21 key license and for qualification.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>23 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>24 Counsel?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>	24	<p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 with you. No action is required.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>4 MR. PLUNKETT: Good morning, Chairman</p> <p>5 Commissioners.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>7 MR. PLUNKETT: Item 7 consists of two</p> <p>8 individuals who were issued a temporary casino</p> <p>9 key employee license via Delegated Authority</p> <p>10 subsequent to the November 20th, public</p> <p>11 meeting. Those individuals are Michael Salmon,</p> <p>12 John Wolf.</p> <p>13 No further Commission action is</p> <p>14 required.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Item No. 8 are requests for inactivation</p> <p>18 of casino key employee licenses. And they are</p> <p>19 identified on the agenda as Items 8a through z.</p> <p>20 Mr. Plunkett will review them for you.</p> <p>21 MR. PLUNKETT: Item 8 consists of 26</p> <p>22 individuals who, in lieu of filing a</p> <p>23 resubmission applications, have requested to be</p> <p>24 placed on the inactive list, not to exceed five</p> <p>25 years.</p>
23	<p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Seeing none, do I have</p> <p>3 a motion on this matter?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>5 move to grant key license and qualification.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Is there a second?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second that.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>12 vote.</p> <p>13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: The motion passed</p> <p>20 unanimously.</p> <p>21 Item No. 7 are approvals through</p> <p>22 Delegation of Authority between November 18 and</p> <p>23 December 9, 2013, pursuant to Resolution</p> <p>24 13-01-10-16-C.</p> <p>25 Mr. Plunkett will review those matters</p>	25	<p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 Staff recommends granting the requested</p> <p>3 relief.</p> <p>4 [James C. Bonner, Joann M. Bruno,</p> <p>5 Elizabeth J. Cartlidge, Douglas S. Combi, Adele</p> <p>6 Demaria, Kathleen A. Dumas, Robert C. Ferri,</p> <p>7 Jerry L. Glaze, Jr., Joan Gregg, Irene</p> <p>8 Kosachuk, Roseanna Maldonado, Stewart J.</p> <p>9 Miller, Susan H. Miller, Rocco A. Pepino,</p> <p>10 Joseph S. Pino, Raymond K. Rennie, Michael B.</p> <p>11 Richter, Thomas N. Smith, Derek G. Solomon,</p> <p>12 Michael B. Straub, Laurence J. Sapor, Terry J.</p> <p>13 Terch, George P. Toth, Lynne D. Wagner, Harris</p> <p>14 D. Weiss, Darlene Wingate.]</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Do I have a motion on this matter?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>18 move to grant the requested relief and order</p> <p>19 that the 26 casino employee licenses be</p> <p>20 inactivated.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 Is there a second?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>24 that.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

26	28
<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>4 (Ayes.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Item No. 9, for your consideration are</p> <p>10 casino key employee license terminations.</p> <p>11 Mr. Plunkett will present those matters</p> <p>12 to you as well.</p> <p>13 MR. PLUNKETT: Okay. Item 9 consists of</p> <p>14 14 individuals whose casino key employee review</p> <p>15 deadline has passed, and they have neither</p> <p>16 filed the required resubmission paperwork nor</p> <p>17 requested to be placed on the inactive list.</p> <p>18 Consequently, staff recommends that the</p> <p>19 casino key employee licenses of these 14</p> <p>20 individuals be terminated.</p> <p>21 [David M. Bakalian, Nancie A. Bakley,</p> <p>22 John A. Bygrave, Robert G. Christopher, Peter</p> <p>23 H. Daprato, Andre M. Dinardo, Christopher J.</p> <p>24 Foster, Joshua J. Jurich, Ching T. Lu, Robert</p> <p>25 S. Mintz, William R. Nave, Nitin A. Patel,</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 Entertainment Group pending plenary</p> <p>3 qualification.</p> <p>4 Mr. Plunkett will review that matter</p> <p>5 with you as well.</p> <p>6 MR. PLUNKETT: By petition received</p> <p>7 November 19th, 2013, Revel Entertainment Group,</p> <p>8 LLC, is requesting the Casino Control</p> <p>9 Commission grant a temporary casino key</p> <p>10 employee license to Susan C. Scheirer.</p> <p>11 The petition requests permission to</p> <p>12 assign Miss Scheirer to fill a position of Vice</p> <p>13 President Public Relations and Advertising of</p> <p>14 Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, without having</p> <p>15 first been found qualified.</p> <p>16 A draft resolution has been circulated</p> <p>17 among the parties.</p> <p>18 Loretta Pickus is here on behalf of the</p> <p>19 Petitioners, and Jack Adams is here for the</p> <p>20 Division.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 Please make your appearance known for</p> <p>23 the record.</p> <p>24 MS. PICKUS: Good morning, Chair</p> <p>25 Levinson and Commissioners. I'm Loretta Pickus</p>
27	29
<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 Angela A. Stetler, Hoan V. Tran.]</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Is there a motion on these matters?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>6 move that we order the 14 casino key employee</p> <p>7 licenses be terminated.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Do I have a second?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that</p> <p>11 second.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>15 (Ayes.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>17 (No response.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is the</p> <p>20 petition of Revel Entertainment Group for the</p> <p>21 issuance of a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>22 license to Susan C. Scheirer pursuant to NJSA</p> <p>23 5:12-89(e) and to permit her to assume the</p> <p>24 duties and exercise the powers of the Vice</p> <p>25 President Public Relations/Advertising of Revel</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 from Revel. I'm general counsel there.</p> <p>3 I do have with me today Susan Scheirer.</p> <p>4 If you could stand, Susan. Susan comes to us</p> <p>5 with a wealth of experience. She started her</p> <p>6 career at M&M, which is a local advertising</p> <p>7 agency. She then went to the Sands and Hard</p> <p>8 Rock and has just come back to Atlantic City,</p> <p>9 is going to head up our advertising and public</p> <p>10 relations.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 MS. PICKUS: With your approval, today,</p> <p>13 of course.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>15 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>16 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, we do not</p> <p>17 oppose the issuance of a key employee license</p> <p>18 and for qualification.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Commissioners, any questions for Counsel</p> <p>21 or for Mrs. Scheirer?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Seeing none, is there a</p> <p>24 motion?</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes, Mr. Chairman.</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

30	32
<p>1 ITEM NO. 10</p> <p>2 I move to approve the petition and issue a</p> <p>3 temporary casino key employee license to Susan</p> <p>4 C. Scheirer and permit her to assume the duties</p> <p>5 and exercise the powers of Vice President of</p> <p>6 Public Relations and Advertising for Revel</p> <p>7 Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary</p> <p>8 licensure and qualification, subject to the</p> <p>9 conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e), NJAC 13:69C-2.6,</p> <p>10 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c).</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Is there a second?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>17 vote.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: It's unanimously</p> <p>25 passed.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Miss Pickus.</p> <p>4 MS. PICKUS: Commissioners, Michael</p> <p>5 Kelly is here with us today. He comes from</p> <p>6 Legends Gaming, which he helped found and was</p> <p>7 most recently President and CEO. He's been in</p> <p>8 the industry for 30 years, and we're very</p> <p>9 excited to have him on board at Revel.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>12 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, we do not</p> <p>13 oppose the issuance of a temporary casino key</p> <p>14 employee license and for qualification.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Commissioners, any questions for Counsel</p> <p>17 for Mr. Michael Kelly?</p> <p>18 (No response.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, is there</p> <p>20 a motion?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>22 move that we approve the petition and issue a</p> <p>23 temporary casino key employee license to</p> <p>24 Michael E. Kelly and to permit him to assume</p> <p>25 the duties and exercise the powers of Senior</p>
31	33
<p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 Item No. 11 for your consideration is</p> <p>3 the petition of Revel Entertainment Group for</p> <p>4 the issuance of a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>5 license to Michael E. Kelly and to permit him</p> <p>6 to assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>7 Senior Vice President Operations and Marketing</p> <p>8 of Revel Entertainment Group.</p> <p>9 Mr. Plunkett will also review that with</p> <p>10 you.</p> <p>11 MR. PLUNKETT: Yeah. By petition</p> <p>12 received November 19th, 2013, Revel</p> <p>13 Entertainment Group, LLC, is requesting that</p> <p>14 the Casino Control Commission grant a temporary</p> <p>15 casino key license to Michael E. Kelly.</p> <p>16 The petition requests permission to</p> <p>17 assign Mr. Kelly to fill the position of Senior</p> <p>18 Vice President of Operations/Marketing of Revel</p> <p>19 Entertainment Group, LLC, without having first</p> <p>20 been found qualified.</p> <p>21 A draft petition -- a draft resolution</p> <p>22 has been circulated among the parties.</p> <p>23 And, again, Miss Pickus is here on</p> <p>24 behalf of Revel, and Mr. Adams is here on</p> <p>25 behalf of the Division.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 Vice President of Operations/Marketing for</p> <p>3 Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary</p> <p>4 licensure and qualification, subject to the</p> <p>5 conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e), NJAC 13:69C-2.6,</p> <p>6 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c).</p> <p>7 (There was a cell phone interruption.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a second?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that</p> <p>11 second.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>15 vote.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Just waiting for the</p> <p>17 music to die down.</p> <p>18 MS. LOVELAND: I'm so sorry. I'm sorry.</p> <p>19 Sorry.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I couldn't resist.</p> <p>21 Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

34	<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Passed unanimously.</p> <p>4 Thank you.</p> <p>5 Item No. 12 is the petition of Revel</p> <p>6 Entertainment Group for the issuance of a</p> <p>7 temporary casino key employee license to Lori</p> <p>8 A. Loveland and to permit her to assume the</p> <p>9 duties of Vice President, Human Resources,</p> <p>10 Administration of Revel Entertainment Group,</p> <p>11 pending plenary qualification.</p> <p>12 Mr. Plunkett will also review that</p> <p>13 matter for you.</p> <p>14 MR. PLUNKETT: Okay. By petition</p> <p>15 received on November 21st, 2013, Revel</p> <p>16 Entertainment Group, LLC, is requesting that</p> <p>17 the Casino Control Commission grant the</p> <p>18 temporary casino key employee license to Lori</p> <p>19 A. Loveland.</p> <p>20 The petition requests permission to</p> <p>21 assign Miss Loveland to fill the position of</p> <p>22 Vice President Human Resources, Administration,</p> <p>23 of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, without</p> <p>24 having first being qualified.</p> <p>25 A draft resolution has been circulated</p>	36	<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 move to approve the petition and issue a</p> <p>3 temporary casino key employee license to Lori</p> <p>4 A. Loveland and permit her to assume the duties</p> <p>5 and exercise the powers of Vice President of</p> <p>6 Human Resources Administration for Revel</p> <p>7 Entertainment Group, LLC, pending plenary</p> <p>8 licensure and qualification, subject to the</p> <p>9 conditions in NJSA 5:12-89(e), NJAC 13:69C-2.6,</p> <p>10 and NJAC 13:69C-2.7(c).</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Is there a second?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>17 vote.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Let the record reflect</p> <p>25 that that was unanimously passed.</p>
35	<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 among the parties.</p> <p>3 And, again, Miss Pickus is here on</p> <p>4 behalf of the Petitioner, and Mr. Adams is here</p> <p>5 from the Division.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Miss Pickus?</p> <p>8 MS. PICKUS: Thank you, Commissioners.</p> <p>9 Lori has been in the industry for 25</p> <p>10 years. She began in 1989 at the Claridge in HR</p> <p>11 administration. And despite not knowing how to</p> <p>12 shut off her cell phone, she is amazing, and</p> <p>13 we're exciting to promote her to VP at Revel.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>15 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>16 MR. ADAMS: We do not oppose the</p> <p>17 issuance of the temporary casino key employee</p> <p>18 license and for temporary qualification.</p> <p>19 Thank you.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Commissioner, any questions for Counsel?</p> <p>22 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Is there a</p> <p>24 motion on this matter?</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p>	37	<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 One more. Revel Item No. 13 --</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Liking that seat, huh?</p> <p>4 (Laughter.)</p> <p>5 MS. PICKUS: I guess.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: -- is the petition of</p> <p>7 Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, for the</p> <p>8 issuance of a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>9 license to Gary S. Crowder and to permit him to</p> <p>10 assume the duties and exercise the powers of</p> <p>11 Senior Vice President Hospitality of Revel</p> <p>12 Entertainment Group pending plenary</p> <p>13 qualification.</p> <p>14 Mr. Plunkett will again review that with</p> <p>15 you.</p> <p>16 MR. PLUNKETT: Okay. By petition</p> <p>17 received November 21st, 2013, Revel</p> <p>18 Entertainment Group, LLC, is requesting that</p> <p>19 the Casino Control Commission grant a temporary</p> <p>20 casino key employee license to Gary S. Crowder.</p> <p>21 The petition requests permission to</p> <p>22 assign Mr. Crowder to fill the position of</p> <p>23 Senior Vice President of Hospitality of Revel</p> <p>24 Entertainment Group, LLC, without having been</p> <p>25 first been found qualified.</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

38	<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 A draft resolution has been circulated</p> <p>3 among the parties.</p> <p>4 And, again, Miss Pickus is here to</p> <p>5 behalf of the Petitioner, and Mr. Adams is here</p> <p>6 for the Division.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Miss Pickus, wish to be heard?</p> <p>9 MS. PICKUS: Gary Crowder is here with</p> <p>10 us today. He started in Atlantic City in</p> <p>11 Resorts at 1978. And he most recently held the</p> <p>12 position of Senior VP of Resort Operations at</p> <p>13 Mohegan Sun. So we're very excited to have him</p> <p>14 come onboard as well.</p> <p>15 And thank you for today.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>18 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, we do not</p> <p>19 oppose the issuance of a temporary casino key</p> <p>20 license and for qualification.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 Commissioners, any question for Counsel?</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. I guess</p> <p>24 we've seen the new team; right?</p> <p>25 MS. PICKUS: Thank you.</p>	40	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. PICKUS: Thank you very much.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 MR. PLUNKETT: Thank you.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you, Jack.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 14 is the</p> <p>9 consideration of the plenary qualification of</p> <p>10 Paula Eylar-Lauzon to serve as VP of Internal</p> <p>11 Audit and VP of Sustainability for Boyd Gaming.</p> <p>12 Senior Counsel Teresa Pimpinelli will</p> <p>13 review that matter for your consideration.</p> <p>14 MS. PIMPINELLI: Good morning, Chair and</p> <p>15 Commissioners.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>17 MS. PIMPINELLI: Like Diana said, the</p> <p>18 consideration right now is the qualification</p> <p>19 for Paula Eylar-Lauzon.</p> <p>20 Staff did distribute to the parties a</p> <p>21 draft resolution. No objections were raised.</p> <p>22 And Tracy Richardson is here on behalf</p> <p>23 the Division for this matter.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>25 Seeing no one from Boyd, Mr. Adams? Or</p>
39	<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Welcome.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: I will entertain a</p> <p>4 motion.</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>6 move that we approve the petition and issue a</p> <p>7 temporary casino key employee license to Gary</p> <p>8 S. Crowder and permit him to assume the duties</p> <p>9 and exercise the powers of Senior Vice</p> <p>10 President Hospitality for Revel Entertainment</p> <p>11 Group, LLC, pending plenary licensure and</p> <p>12 qualification subject to the conditions in NJSA</p> <p>13 5:12-89(e), NJAC 13:69C-2.6, and NJAC</p> <p>14 13:69C-2.7(c).</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>16 Is there a second?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that</p> <p>18 second.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p>	41	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 Miss Richardson.</p> <p>3 MR. ADAMS: Tracy.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: I didn't look all the</p> <p>5 way left, so.</p> <p>6 MS. RICHARDSON: You have our report of</p> <p>7 December 4th recommending qualification.</p> <p>8 We've also reviewed the draft resolution</p> <p>9 and have no objections.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Is there a motion on this matter?</p> <p>12 I'm sorry. Do you have any questions</p> <p>13 for Counsel?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Seeing none, is there a</p> <p>16 motion on this matter?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman,</p> <p>18 move to adopt the draft resolution and find</p> <p>19 Paul Eylar-Lauzon qualified to serve as Vice</p> <p>20 President of Internal Audit and Vice President</p> <p>21 of Sustainability for Boyd Gaming Corporation</p> <p>22 in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and (d),</p> <p>23 NJSA 5:12-89B(1) and (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a second?</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

42	<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 15 is the</p> <p>13 petition of Caesars Interactive Entertainment</p> <p>14 New Jersey, LLC, and Caesars Acquisition</p> <p>15 Company requesting permission for Dhiren R.</p> <p>16 Fonseca to perform the duties and exercise the</p> <p>17 powers of an independent member of the board of</p> <p>18 directors of Caesars Acquisition Company</p> <p>19 pending plenary qualification.</p> <p>20 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will</p> <p>21 present that matter for your consideration.</p> <p>22 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>23 Commissioners, in this matter as well, a draft</p> <p>24 resolution was distributed to the parties. No</p> <p>25 objections were raised.</p>	44	<p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 his plenary qualification and permit him to</p> <p>3 assume the duties and exercise the powers of an</p> <p>4 independent member of the board of directors</p> <p>5 for Caesars Acquisition Company, subject to the</p> <p>6 conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and</p> <p>7 NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Is there a second?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make that</p> <p>11 second.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll</p> <p>15 call vote.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>19 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Item 16 is the petition of Caesars</p> <p>24 Interactive Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, and</p> <p>25 Caesars Acquisition Company requesting</p>
43	<p>1 ITEM NO. 15</p> <p>2 Dennis Daly is here on behalf of the</p> <p>3 petitioners and Jack Adams on behalf of the</p> <p>4 Division.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>6 Mr. Daly?</p> <p>7 MR. DALY: Good morning, Chairman,</p> <p>8 Commissioners. Seasons Greetings.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Morning.</p> <p>10 MR. DALY: We have had an opportunity to</p> <p>11 review the draft resolution and urge you to</p> <p>12 adopt it.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>14 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>15 MR. ADAMS: Chairman, you have our</p> <p>16 letter report dated December 3rd, 2013. And we</p> <p>17 do not oppose the issuance of a temporary</p> <p>18 qualification.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>21 Counsel?</p> <p>22 I'll entertain a motion.</p> <p>23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>24 adopt the draft resolution and authorize Dhiren</p> <p>25 R. Fonseca on a temporary basis and prior to</p>	45	<p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 permission for Philip R. Erlanger to perform</p> <p>3 the duties and exercise the powers of the</p> <p>4 independent member of the board of directors of</p> <p>5 Caesars Acquisition Company pending plenary</p> <p>6 qualification.</p> <p>7 Again, Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will</p> <p>8 review that matter for your consideration.</p> <p>9 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>10 Commissioners, again like the last matter, a</p> <p>11 draft resolution was distributed to the</p> <p>12 parties. And no objections were raised.</p> <p>13 Dennis Daly is here again on behalf of</p> <p>14 petitioners and Jack Adams on the behalf of the</p> <p>15 Division.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>18 MR. DALY: Chairman, once again, we've</p> <p>19 reviewed the draft resolution and urge to you</p> <p>20 adopt it.</p> <p>21 I would say as well that we have one</p> <p>22 more of these independent directors for Caesars</p> <p>23 Acquisition coming to you at your next meeting</p> <p>24 in January. And then the board will be filled</p> <p>25 with the seven positions that we're presented</p>


Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

46	<p>1 ITEM NO. 16</p> <p>2 to you when Mr. O'Gara was here a couple weeks</p> <p>3 ago.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Mr. Adams?</p> <p>6 MR. ADAMS: Mr. Chairman, you have our</p> <p>7 letter report dated December 3rd, and we do not</p> <p>8 oppose the issuance of temporary qualification.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>11 Counsel?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, is there</p> <p>14 a motion?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. Mr.</p> <p>16 Chairman, I move to adopt the draft resolution</p> <p>17 and authorize Philip R. Erlanger on a temporary</p> <p>18 basis and prior to his plenary qualification</p> <p>19 and permit him to assume the duties and</p> <p>20 exercise the powers of an independent member of</p> <p>21 the board of directors for Caesars Acquisition</p> <p>22 Company subject to the conditions contained in</p> <p>23 NJSA 5:12-85.1(c) and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 Is there a second?</p>	48	<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 of a stipulation of settlement subject to</p> <p>3 certain conditions which will result in the</p> <p>4 granting of a casino key employee license.</p> <p>5 Brian Bisciegia is here on behalf of</p> <p>6 the Division.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>9 Commissioners.</p> <p>10 The Division has nothing further and</p> <p>11 asks that the stipulation be approved as</p> <p>12 submitted.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>14 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>15 Counsel?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a</p> <p>18 motion.</p> <p>19 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>20 move that we approve the stipulation of</p> <p>21 settlement between the Division and Applicant</p> <p>22 and grant Matthew J. Septynski resubmitted</p> <p>23 application for a casino key employee license</p> <p>24 subject to compliance with certain financial</p> <p>25 and reporting conditions as provided for in the</p>
47	<p>1 ITEM NO. 17</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>3 that.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>5 (No response.)</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>7 vote.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>9 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>15 MR. DALY: Thank you.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. Thank you.</p> <p>17 MR. ADAMS: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 17 is the</p> <p>19 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission</p> <p>20 application of Mathew J. Septynski for a casino</p> <p>21 key employee license.</p> <p>22 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>23 Commissioners, I would note for the record that</p> <p>24 Mr. Septynski does not appear to be present.</p> <p>25 This matter is before you for approval</p>	49	<p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 stipulation.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Is there a second?</p> <p>5 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 (No response.)</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>10 (Ayes.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 18 is the</p> <p>15 stipulation of settlement in the resubmission</p> <p>16 application of Victor Smirniw for a casino key</p> <p>17 employee license. That may not be pronounced</p> <p>18 correctly.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: That's okay. That was</p> <p>20 a good try.</p> <p>21 (Laughter.)</p> <p>22 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>23 Commissioners, I note for the record in Mr.</p> <p>24 Smirniw does not appear to be present today.</p> <p>25 This again will result in the granting</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

50	<p>1 ITEM NO. 18</p> <p>2 of a casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>3 certain conditions.</p> <p>4 Brian Bisciegli is here on behalf of</p> <p>5 the Division.</p> <p>6 MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has</p> <p>7 nothing further, and we would ask that the</p> <p>8 stipulation be approved.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.</p> <p>10 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>11 Counsel?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Do I have a motion?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>15 move to approve the stipulation of settlement</p> <p>16 between the Division and Applicant and grant</p> <p>17 Victor Smirniw resubmitted application for</p> <p>18 casino company employee license.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Is there a second?</p> <p>21 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second</p> <p>22 that.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p>	52	<p>1 ITEM NO. 20</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Do I have a motion?</p> <p>3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>4 approve the stipulation of settlement between</p> <p>5 the Division and Applicant and grant Stefano S.</p> <p>6 Bancheri resubmitted application for a casino</p> <p>7 key employee license subject to compliance with</p> <p>8 a wage execution consent agreement and certain</p> <p>9 financial and reporting conditions as provided</p> <p>10 in the stipulation.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Is there a second?</p> <p>13 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>17 (Ayes.)</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 20 is the</p> <p>22 consideration of the application of Joseph</p> <p>23 Richard Seif, III, for a casino key employee</p> <p>24 license.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Pimpinelli will</p>
51	<p>1 ITEM NO. 19</p> <p>2 (Ayes.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>7 No. 19 is a stipulation of settlement in</p> <p>8 the resubmission application of Stefano S.</p> <p>9 Bancheri for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>10 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>11 Commissioners, Mr. Bancheri does not appear to</p> <p>12 be here today.</p> <p>13 This is the last stipulation for today.</p> <p>14 This will be approved subject to certain</p> <p>15 conditions.</p> <p>16 Brian is here on behalf of the Division.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 MR. BISCIEGLIA: I have no nothing</p> <p>19 further. I ask that the stipulation be</p> <p>20 approved.</p> <p>21 Thank you.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>24 Counsel?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>	53	<p>1 ITEM NO. 20</p> <p>2 present that matter.</p> <p>3 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman and</p> <p>4 Commissioners, by letter report dated August</p> <p>5 28th, 2013, the Division of Gaming Enforcement</p> <p>6 sought a ruling from the Commission that would</p> <p>7 deny the application of Joseph Richard Seif,</p> <p>8 III, for his casino key employee license based</p> <p>9 on his failure to respond to the Division's</p> <p>10 investigatory requests as required by the</p> <p>11 Casino Commission Act.</p> <p>12 At the public meeting of October 16th,</p> <p>13 2013, the Commission remanded the matter for a</p> <p>14 hearing. Applicant chose not to request a</p> <p>15 hearing. And now the matter is before you</p> <p>16 recommending denial of his application.</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Mr. Bisciegli?</p> <p>19 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Based upon Mr. Seif's repeated failures</p> <p>21 to reply to the Division's request to contact</p> <p>22 him, his failure to request a conference after</p> <p>23 the matter was remanded back to the hearing</p> <p>24 process, and finally his failure to appear</p> <p>25 today, the Division has no choice but to ask</p>

Public Meeting 13-12-11 December 11, 2013

54	1 ITEM NO. 20 2 that his application for casino key employee be 3 license denied. 4 Thank you. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 MS. PIMPINELLI: Chairman 7 and Commissioners, before -- 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 9 MS. PIMPINELLI: I'd just like to record 10 to note the Applicant was afforded both the 11 opportunity to request a hearing and to appear 12 today and did speak with staff by telephone and 13 indicated that he does not intend to follow 14 through on his application. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 16 Commissioners, any further questions for 17 Counsel? 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion 20 in this matter. 21 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 22 move to find Joseph R. Seif, III, disqualified 23 and also deny his initial application for a 24 casino key employee license. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.	56	1 2 public portion is closed. 3 I'll entertain a motion to adjourn. 4 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: So moved. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second? 6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that 7 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 8 (Ayes.) 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned. 12 Thank you. 13 Have a great day. Happy holidays. 14 (Public Meeting 13-12-11 was adjourned 15 at 11:05 a.m.) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
55	1 ITEM NO. 20 2 Is there a second? 3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I'll second 4 that. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 6 (No response.) 7 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 8 (Ayes.) 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 12 MS. PIMPINELLI: Thank you. 13 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 15 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with 16 recently approved Resolution 13-12-11-03, the 17 next closed session will be held on Wednesday, 18 January 8, 2013, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission 19 offices. 20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 21 This is the public participation portion 22 of the meeting. Anyone wish to be heard, 23 please step forward. 24 (No response.) 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, the	57	1 CERTIFICATE 2 3 I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court 4 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New 5 Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true 6 and accurate transcript of the proceedings. 7 8 I further certify that I am neither 9 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or 10 employed by any of the parties to the action; 11 further that I am not a relative or employee of 12 any attorney or counsel employed in this case; 13 nor am I financially interested in the action. 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25  DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR License No 30XI0102300 Dated: December 26, 2013 My Notary Commission Expires July 22, 2014 ID No 2062871

A				
absolute 16:7	adopt 14:13	14:11 15:24	12:11	
accommodating 16:4	19:3 41:18	16:15 17:14	associates 1:19	
accurate 57:6	43:12,24	applicant 48:21 50:16	assume 5:21	
achievements 12:22	45:20 46:16	52:5 53:14	6:5,11,16	
acquisition 3:17,21 6:22	adoption 4:5	54:10	27:23 30:4	
6:25 7:4,7	18:21	application 4:16 7:8,10	31:6 32:24	
42:14,18	advertising 5:22 27:25	7:12,14	34:8 36:4	
44:5,25 45:5	28:13 29:6,9	20:22 22:11	37:10 39:8	
45:23 46:21	30:6	47:20 48:23	44:3 46:19	
act 8:8 53:11	advise 8:5	49:16 50:17	atlantic 1:10	
action 24:2,13	affairs 2:9	51:8 52:6,22	1:13 29:8	
57:10,13	afforded 54:10	53:7,16 54:2	38:10	
adamar 9:17	agency 29:7	54:14,23	attention 12:9	
adams 2:12 3:2	agenda 4:1 5:1	applications 4:7,11 19:16	attorney 2:12	
3:5,8,11,14	6:1 7:1	20:2 21:11	2:12,13 3:2	
3:19 22:14	10:13 21:12	24:23	3:5,8,11,14	
22:16,17	24:19	appreciation 13:25	3:19 57:9,12	
28:19 29:15	ago 46:3	approval 4:4	attorneys 2:11	
29:16 31:24	agreement 52:8	17:21 29:12	audit 6:20	
32:11,12	al 9:18	47:25	40:11 41:20	
35:4,15,16	alisa 2:3	approvals 4:18	august 18:8,8	
38:5,17,18	allegiance 8:25	23:21	18:9 53:4	
40:25 41:3	aloha 4:13	approve 9:23	authority 4:18	
43:3,14,15	21:15	17:24 18:6	23:22 24:9	
45:14,17	amazing 35:12	30:2 32:22	authorize 43:24 46:17	
46:5,6 47:17	analyst 2:5	36:2 39:6	avenue 1:12	
address 8:21	andre 5:15	48:20 50:15	award 12:24	
adele 4:23	26:23	52:4	13:2,3	
25:5	angela 5:18	approved 48:11	eyes 10:9	
adjectives 16:6	27:2	50:8 51:14	16:17 17:9	
adjourn 56:3	anita 4:14	51:20 55:16	18:18 19:11	
adjourned 56:11,14	21:15	april 11:25	20:9 21:6	
adjourns 8:23	anne 2:3	12:2	22:6 26:4	
administra... 6:12 34:10	announced 13:6	archivist 15:12	27:15 49:10	
34:22 35:11	annual 4:4	arm 16:23	51:2 52:17	
36:6	8:11 17:21	asks 48:11	55:8 56:8	
administra... 2:5	17:25 18:6	assign 28:12		
	anymore 16:19	31:17 34:21	B	
	appear 47:24	37:22	b 2:1,2 4:8,12	
	49:24 51:11	assistant 11:22 12:6	4:21 5:6,8	
	53:24 54:11		5:13 6:3,9	
	appearance 28:22		6:14 25:10	
	applause 10:20		25:12	
			back 29:8	

53:23	boss 15:15	cant 16:18	35:12
baer 8:8	boyd 6:20	career 11:15	center 1:20
bakalian 5:12	40:11,25	29:6	ceo 32:7
26:21	41:21	carries 10:12	certain 48:3
baker 15:12	brian 2:12	17:12 18:19	48:24 50:3
bakley 5:13	48:5 50:4	19:14 20:12	51:14 52:8
26:21	51:16	21:9 22:9	certified 1:17
balla 4:8	brooks 9:15	26:7 27:18	57:3
19:19	brownies 15:15	49:13 51:5	certify 57:5,8
bancheri 7:13	brownstein	52:20 55:11	chair 2:2,3
51:9,11 52:6	3:15,20	carrot 15:14	9:8,9,11,22
barbara 4:12	bruno 4:21	cartlidge 4:22	9:24 10:2,6
21:14	25:4	25:5	10:8,10,12
based 53:8,20	bryon 8:7	case 57:12	10:21,24
basil 4:12	buried 15:9	casino 1:2 2:2	11:2,8,11
21:14	business 14:12	2:5 4:7,11	12:22 13:11
basis 43:25	bygrave 5:13	4:17,20 5:11	14:10,12,14
46:18	26:22	5:20 6:4,9	14:16,19,20
began 35:10		6:15 7:9,11	14:22,24
behalf 28:18	C	7:13,14 8:9	15:11,16,18
31:24,25	c 2:12 3:1 4:9	9:16,17	16:16 17:10
35:4 38:5	4:13,21,22	11:13,18	17:12,15,23
40:22 43:2,3	4:24 5:13,20	13:7,12,16	18:3,11,13
45:13,14	6:5,11,16	13:19 15:20	18:15,17,19
48:5 50:4	25:4,6 27:22	15:21 19:16	18:24 19:2,4
51:16	28:10 30:4	19:25 20:22	19:8,10,12
bernardo 4:9	30:10 33:6	21:11,22	19:14,22
19:20	36:10 39:14	22:12 24:8	20:3,5,6,8
best 14:2,7,7	41:22 44:6	24:18 25:19	20:10,12,18
16:9,12,14	46:23 57:1,1	26:10,14,19	20:24 21:2,3
17:7	caesars 3:16	27:6,21 28:8	21:5,7,9,18
betson 4:12	3:17,21,21	28:9 30:3	21:21,24
21:14	6:21,22,24	31:4,14,15	22:3,5,7,9
bisciegia	7:3,4,6	32:13,23	22:15,22
2:12 48:5	42:13,14,18	34:7,17,18	23:2,6,8,9
50:4,6 51:18	44:5,23,25	35:17 36:3	23:11,15,16
53:18,19	45:5,22	37:8,19,20	23:18 24:3,6
55:13	46:21	38:19 39:7	24:15 25:15
board 6:24 7:6	cake 15:15	47:20 48:4	25:21,23,25
32:9 42:17	cakes 15:14	48:23 49:16	26:3,5,7
44:4 45:4,24	caliber 17:6	50:2,18 51:9	27:3,5,8,12
46:21	call 9:4 15:8	52:6,23 53:8	27:14,16,18
boardwalk 1:12	23:11 30:16	53:11 54:2	28:21,24
bodies 15:9	33:14 36:16	54:24	29:11,14,19
bonner 4:21	39:21 42:5	ccr 57:18	29:23 30:11
25:4	44:15 47:6	cell 8:18 33:7	30:13,14,16

30:20,21,23	19:2,24	29:8 38:14	commissioners
32:2,10,15	20:21 21:21	comes 29:4	22:18,23
32:19,21	22:17 23:4	32:5	24:5 28:25
33:8,12,14	23:17 24:4	coming 45:23	29:20 32:4
33:23,24	25:17 27:5	commemoration	32:16 35:8
34:2 35:6,14	29:16,25	13:25	38:22 40:15
35:20,22,23	30:22 32:12	commenced 8:1	42:23 43:8
36:11,13,14	32:21 33:25	commended	43:20 45:10
36:16,20,21	35:25 36:22	12:20	46:10 47:23
36:23 37:3	38:18 39:5	commending	48:9,14
38:7,16,21	40:2 41:17	11:14	49:23 50:10
38:23 39:2,3	42:10,22	commission 1:2	51:11,23
39:5,15,19	43:7,15	1:10 2:2,5	53:4 54:7,16
39:21,24,25	44:20 45:9	8:9,17,21,22	commissions
40:3,5,7,14	45:18 46:6	9:16,18	11:22
40:16,24	46:16 47:12	10:15 11:14	commitment
41:4,10,15	47:22 48:8	11:16,18	12:19
41:24 42:2,3	48:19 49:22	12:5,11,23	comp 10:23,24
42:5,8,9,11	50:14 51:10	13:7,12,15	company 3:17
43:5,9,13,19	53:3 54:6,21	13:19 15:3	3:22 6:22,25
43:23 44:8	chairs 12:11	15:20,21	7:4,7 42:15
44:12,14,18	chairwoman	16:24 24:13	42:18 44:5
44:19,21	12:14	28:9 31:14	44:25 45:5
45:16 46:4,9	change 16:18	34:17 37:19	46:22 50:18
46:13,24	chapter 8:6	53:6,11,13	compliance 8:6
47:2,4,6,10	ching 5:16	55:18 57:23	11:23 48:24
47:11,13,16	26:24	commissioner	52:7
48:7,13,17	choice 53:25	2:3 9:6,7	concerning 4:6
48:19 49:3,6	chose 53:14	10:4 12:12	18:22
49:9,11,13	christopher	14:17 15:25	conditions
49:19 50:9	5:14,15	18:2,5 19:6	30:9 33:5
50:13,19,21	26:22,23	19:24 20:20	36:9 39:12
50:23,25	circulated	22:2 23:4,13	44:6 46:22
51:3,5,17,22	28:16 31:22	23:14 25:17	48:3,25 50:3
52:2,3,11,14	34:25 38:2	27:10 29:25	51:15 52:9
52:16,18,20	city 1:10,13	30:18,19	conference
52:25 53:17	29:8 38:10	33:10,21,22	20:16 53:22
54:5,8,15,19	claridge 35:10	35:21,25	congratula...
54:25 55:3,5	clerk 11:21	36:18,19	17:13
55:7,9,11,14	closed 4:6	39:17,22,23	conrad 4:8
55:20,25	9:12 18:22	41:17 42:6,7	19:20
56:4,5,7,9	55:17 56:2	44:10,16,17	conscience
56:11	com 1:24	46:15 47:8,9	15:19
chairman 9:10	combi 4:22	49:5 50:14	conscientious
12:5,12,13	25:5	52:13 54:21	16:5
15:25 18:2,5	come 10:17	56:6	consent 52:8

consequently 26:18	52:13 54:21 56:6	daprato 5:14 26:23	devote 13:4
consideration 5:11 6:19 7:14 9:19 17:20 26:9 31:2 40:9,13 40:18 42:21 45:8 52:22	copies 8:12 copple 4:9 20:14,23 corporate 1:20 corporation 41:21 correctly 49:18 couldnt 33:20 counsel 2:7,7 2:8 3:14,18 22:24 29:2 29:20 32:16 35:21 38:22 40:12 41:13 42:20 43:21 45:7 46:11 48:15 50:11 51:24 54:17 57:9,12	darlene 1:17 5:11 25:14 57:3,18 daryl 2:5 dated 43:16 46:7 53:4 57:22 david 5:12 26:21 day 8:23 56:13 deadline 26:15 december 1:9 4:2,19 5:2 6:2 7:2 8:9 8:12 12:25 13:7 16:18 23:23 41:7 43:16 46:7 57:22	dhiren 6:23 7:5 42:15 43:24 diana 40:17 dianna 2:7 dicerbo 4:12 21:14 didnt 41:4 die 33:17 dinardo 5:15 26:23 directors 6:24 7:6 42:18 44:4 45:4,22 46:21 discussed 9:13 18:10 discussion 10:6 14:19 18:15 19:8 20:6 21:3 22:3 23:9 25:25 27:12 30:14 33:12 36:14 39:19 42:3 44:12 47:4 49:6 50:23 52:14 55:5
consists 24:7 24:21 26:13 contact 53:21 contained 44:6 46:22 continue 10:13 continued 5:1 6:1 7:1 continuous 12:17 contributions 12:23 13:15 control 1:2 2:2,5 8:9 9:16,17 11:14,18 13:7,12,19 15:20,21 28:8 31:14 34:17 37:19 cooper 2:3 9:6 9:7 10:4 14:17 15:25 18:2,5 19:6 19:24 20:20 22:2 23:4,13 23:14 25:17 27:10 29:25 30:18,19 33:10,21,22 35:25 36:18 36:19 39:17 39:22,23 41:17 42:6,7 44:10,16,17 46:15 47:8,9 49:5 50:14	couple 46:2 course 29:13 court 1:17 57:3 coworker 12:25 crest 1:20 crowder 6:15 37:9,20,22 38:9 39:8 cyril 4:13 21:15	demaria 4:23 25:6 denial 53:16 denied 54:3 dennis 3:16,20 43:2 45:13 deny 53:7 54:23 deputy 2:11,12 2:12,13 3:2 3:5,8,11,14 3:19 derek 5:7 25:11 describe 16:6 despite 35:11 detail 12:9	disqualified 54:22 disruptive 8:16 distinction 11:20 distinguished 11:15 distracting 8:17 distribute 40:20 distributed 42:24 45:11 division 2:11 11:24 20:14
	D		
	d 4:9,13,22 5:10,10,14 6:3,9,14 20:23 25:13 25:14 41:22 daly 3:16,20 43:2,6,7,10 45:13,18 47:15 daniel 2:6 4:10		

22:14 28:20	e 2:1,1,12,13	57:11	executive 2:7
31:25 35:5	3:1,1,2,5,8	endeavors	12:6,10
38:6 40:23	3:11,14,19	16:10	exercise 5:22
43:4 45:15	4:10,14,23	enforcement	6:6,11,17,23
48:6,10,21	5:14,21 6:4	2:11 53:5	7:5 27:24
50:5,6,16	6:5,10,16	enjoy 16:12	30:5 31:6
51:16 52:5	27:23 30:9	entertain	32:25 36:5
53:5,25	31:5,15	21:19 39:3	37:10 39:9
divisions 53:9	32:24 33:5	43:22 48:17	42:16 44:3
53:21	36:9 39:13	54:19 56:3	45:3 46:20
dk 7:9,11,13	57:1,1	entertainment	experience
7:15	earned 12:9	3:4,7,10,13	29:5
dont 10:17	edwards 4:13	3:16,21 5:19	expires 57:23
14:23 15:13	9:16 21:15	5:23 6:3,7,8	expresses
16:20,25	effective 12:2	6:12,14,18	13:13
douglas 4:22	13:7	6:22 7:4	extraordin...
25:5	effectiveness	27:20 28:2,7	15:13
draft 19:3	12:19	28:14 30:7	eye 17:19
28:16 31:21	elizabeth 4:22	31:3,8,13,19	eylarlauzon
31:21 34:25	25:5	33:3 34:6,10	6:19 40:10
38:2 40:21	employed 57:10	34:16,23	40:19 41:19
41:8,18	57:12	36:7 37:7,12	
42:23 43:11	employee 4:7	37:18,24	F
43:24 45:11	4:11,17,20	39:10 42:13	f 2:1 4:10,14
45:19 46:16	5:11,20 6:4	44:24	4:15,23 5:15
drucks 4:4	6:9,15 7:9	enthusiasm	21:16 57:1
10:1,15,23	7:11,13,15	15:4	face 11:3
11:1,7,10,14	9:13 10:15	entitled 8:7	failure 53:9
11:17 12:1	12:24 19:16	erlanger 45:2	53:22,24
13:1,13,19	20:2,22	46:17	failures 53:20
14:1,5 15:1	21:12,23	esq 3:3,6,9,12	family 13:5,22
16:1 17:17	22:12 24:9	3:16,20	farber 3:15,20
dry 17:19	24:18 25:19	estaris 4:9	fauntleroy 2:7
dumas 4:23	26:10,14,19	19:20	9:3,8,10,12
25:6	27:6,21	et 9:18	17:18 18:20
duties 5:21	28:10 29:17	evaluation	19:15 20:13
6:6,11,17,23	30:3 31:4	11:23	21:10 22:10
7:5 27:24	32:14,23	everybody 11:3	23:13,15,17
30:4 31:6	34:7,18	example 12:17	23:19 24:16
32:25 34:9	35:17 36:3	exceed 24:24	26:8 27:19
36:4 37:10	37:8,20 39:7	excellence	30:18,20,22
39:8 42:16	47:21 48:4	12:3	30:24 33:16
44:3 45:3	48:23 49:17	excited 32:9	33:20,23,25
46:19	50:2,18 51:9	38:13	34:3 36:18
E	52:7,23 53:8	exciting 35:13	36:20,22,24
	54:2,24	execution 52:8	37:6 39:22

39:24 40:2,8 42:6,8,10,12 44:16,18,20 44:22 47:8 47:10,12,14 47:18 49:14 51:6 52:21 55:15 favor 10:8 17:8 18:17 19:10 20:8 21:5 22:5 26:3 27:14 49:9 50:25 52:16 55:7 56:7 feeling 17:2 ferri 4:24 25:6 filed 8:10 26:16 filing 24:22 fill 28:12 31:17 34:21 37:22 filled 45:24 finally 53:24 financial 11:23 48:24 52:9 financially 57:13 find 17:5 22:20 41:18 54:22 first 1:11 9:19 15:2 28:15 31:19 34:24 37:25 five 12:11 19:18,25 24:24 flag 9:2 floor 1:11 follow 54:13 fonseca 6:23	7:5 42:16 43:25 foregoing 57:5 forward 55:23 foster 5:15 26:24 found 28:15 31:20 32:6 37:25 four 15:5 framed 11:9 friend 15:22 friends 13:22 friendship 13:17 full 13:20 further 13:18 13:23 24:13 48:10 50:7 51:19 54:16 57:8,11 future 13:20 16:10	glaze 4:24 25:7 gloria 4:15 21:16 go 17:15 goes 16:5 going 11:5,11 16:11 17:3,6 29:9 golden 1:20 good 8:3 9:3 13:17,20,21 13:21 15:22 17:2 22:16 22:17 24:4,6 28:24 40:14 40:16 43:7 48:8 49:20 goto 15:6 gracious 16:4 grant 19:25 21:22 23:5 25:18 28:9 31:14 34:17 37:19 48:22 50:16 52:5 granting 25:2 48:4 49:25 gratitude 13:13 great 56:13 greatly 17:3 greetings 43:8 gregg 4:25 25:7 group 3:4,7,10 3:13 5:19,23 6:3,7,8,13 6:14,18 27:20 28:2,7 28:14 30:7 31:3,8,13,19 33:3 34:6,10 34:16,23 36:7 37:7,12 37:18,24	39:11 guess 37:5 38:23 guy 1:19
	G		H
	g 4:15,24 5:7 5:14,15 25:11 26:22 gabriel 4:16 22:12,20 gaming 2:11 6:20 13:16 32:6 40:11 41:21 53:5 gary 6:15 37:9 37:20 38:9 39:7 general 2:7,7 2:11,12,12 2:13 3:3,6,9 3:12,15,19 8:5 29:2 george 5:9 25:13 give 11:5 given 8:21	h 4:15,24 5:4 5:14,16 25:9 26:23 half 16:3 happiness 13:20 16:13 happy 56:13 hard 12:18 29:7 harrington 2:3 9:8,9,24 14:14,20,24 15:11,18 18:13 19:2 20:5 21:2,21 23:8,15,16 25:23 27:5 30:13,20,21 32:21 33:23 33:24 35:22 36:13,20,21 38:23 39:2,5 39:24,25 42:2,8,9 43:23 44:18 44:19 47:2 47:10,11 48:19 50:21 52:3 55:3 56:4 harris 5:10 25:13 havent 16:22 head 29:9 health 13:21 16:14 heard 38:8 55:22 hearing 20:16 20:21 32:19	

46:13 53:14	39:17 43:22	internal 6:20	47:1,18 48:1
53:15,23	44:10 47:2	40:10 41:20	49:1,14 50:1
54:11 55:25	48:17 49:5	interposed	51:1 52:1,21
heart 15:20	50:21 52:13	20:14	53:1 54:1
heartfelt 14:2	54:19 55:3	interruption	55:1
held 38:11	56:3,6	33:7	items 21:13
55:17	im 11:11 16:11	invaluable	24:19
helped 32:6	17:6 18:3	13:14	ive 15:5,19
helpful 16:4	28:25 29:2	investigatory	16:2
heneghan 2:6	33:18,18	53:10	
hes 32:7	41:12	involving 9:15	J
hi 11:2	impossible	irene 5:3 25:7	j 1:19 2:6
highway 1:21	17:5	issuance 5:20	4:10,16,22
historian	improvement	6:3,9,14	5:3,4,8,9,15
15:12	12:17	27:21 29:17	5:16,17 7:8
hoan 5:19 27:2	inactivated	31:4 32:13	22:12 25:5,8
holidays 56:13	25:20	34:6 35:17	25:12,12
honor 12:10	inactivation	37:8 38:19	26:23,24
14:6 16:7	4:20 24:17	43:17 46:8	47:20 48:22
hospitality	inactive 24:24	issue 22:20	jack 2:10 3:2
6:17 37:11	26:17	30:2 32:22	3:5,8,11
37:23 39:10	included 9:13	36:2 39:6	28:19 40:7
house 8:11	independent	issued 24:8	43:3 45:14
howard 10:17	6:24 7:6	item 3:2,5,8	james 4:21
10:18 11:2	42:17 44:4	3:11,14,18	25:4
hr 35:10	45:4,22	4:2 5:2 6:2	january 45:24
huh 37:3	46:20	7:2 9:1 17:1	55:18
human 6:12	indicated	17:20 18:1	jerry 4:24
34:9,22 36:6	54:13	18:21 19:1	25:7
hurley 12:13	individuals	19:15 20:1	jersey 1:1,13
hurt 10:21	24:8,11,22	21:1,10 22:1	1:22 3:17,21
hyatt 3:15,20	26:14,20	22:11 23:1	6:22 7:4 8:9
	industry 32:8	23:21 24:1,7	9:17 11:13
I	35:9	24:17,21	13:6 42:14
id 8:3 54:9	information	25:1 26:1,9	44:24 57:5
57:24	2:6 15:8	26:13 27:1	joan 4:25 25:7
identified	initial 4:7	27:19 28:1	joann 4:21
21:12 24:19	19:16,25	29:1 30:1	25:4
iii 7:14 52:23	54:23	31:1,2 32:1	john 2:12 3:2
53:8 54:22	intend 54:13	33:1 34:1,5	3:5,8,11,14
ill 10:4 14:14	interactive	35:1 36:1	3:19 4:9
16:25 18:13	3:16,21 6:21	37:1,2 38:1	5:13 20:13
19:6 20:5	7:3 42:13	39:1 40:1,8	20:23 24:12
22:2 25:23	44:24	41:1 42:1,12	26:22
27:10 30:13	interested	43:1 44:1,23	joined 11:17
33:10 36:13	57:13	45:1 46:1	joseph 1:11

5:5 7:14	47:21 48:4	12:22 13:11	46:13,24
25:10 52:22	48:23 49:16	14:10,12,16	47:4,6,12,13
53:7 54:22	50:2 51:9	14:19,22	47:16 48:7
joshua 5:16	52:7,23 53:8	15:16 16:16	48:13,17
26:24	54:2,24	17:10,12,15	49:3,6,9,11
jr 2:12 3:2,5	kindness 15:4	17:23 18:3	49:13,19
3:8,11,14,19	knew 10:18	18:11,15,17	50:9,13,19
4:9,12,24	know 11:9 15:3	18:19,24	50:23,25
19:20 21:15	15:7,13,18	19:4,8,10,12	51:3,5,17,22
25:7	16:20,22,25	19:14,22	52:2,11,14
july 57:23	17:4	20:3,6,8,10	52:16,18,20
jurich 5:16	knowing 35:11	20:12,18,24	52:25 53:17
26:24	knowledgeable	21:3,5,7,9	54:5,8,15,19
	15:6	21:18,24	54:25 55:5,7
K	known 16:2	22:3,5,7,9	55:9,11,14
k 5:3,6,17	28:22	22:15,22	55:20,25
25:10	kosachuk 5:3	23:2,6,9,11	56:5,7,9,11
kassekert	25:8	23:17,18	license 4:17
12:14		24:3,6,15	5:12,20 6:4
kathleen 4:14	L	25:15,21,25	6:9,15 7:9
4:23 21:16	l 4:14,14,24	26:3,5,7	7:11,13,15
25:6	5:4,18 21:15	27:3,8,12,14	9:13 20:2,22
kearney 4:10	21:16 25:7	27:16,18	22:12,21
keith 4:8	lane 4:16	28:21,25	23:5 24:9
19:19	21:17	29:11,14,19	26:10 27:22
kelly 6:4 31:5	laughter 10:25	29:23 30:11	28:10 29:17
31:15,17	12:21 13:10	30:14,16,22	30:3 31:5,15
32:5,17,24	13:20 15:10	30:23 32:2	32:14,23
key 4:7,11,17	17:16 37:4	32:10,15,19	34:7,18
4:20 5:11,20	49:21	33:8,12,14	35:18 36:3
6:4,9,15 7:9	laurence 5:8	33:25 34:2	37:9,20
7:11,13,15	25:12	35:6,14,20	38:20 39:7
19:16,25	laws 8:7	35:23 36:11	47:21 48:4
20:22 21:11	learned 15:5	36:14,16,22	48:23 49:17
21:23 22:12	15:19	36:23 37:3	50:2,18 51:9
22:21 23:5	led 12:16	38:7,16,21	52:7,24 53:8
24:9,18	left 41:5	39:3,15,19	54:3,24
26:10,14,19	legends 32:6	39:21 40:2,3	57:19
27:6,21 28:9	letter 22:19	40:5,7,16,24	licenses 4:7
29:17 30:3	43:16 46:7	41:4,10,15	4:11,20
31:4,15	53:4	41:24 42:3,5	19:17 21:12
32:13,23	levinson 2:2	42:10,11	21:23 24:18
34:7,18	9:10,11,22	43:5,9,13,19	25:19 26:19
35:17 36:3	10:2,6,8,10	44:8,12,14	27:7
37:8,20	10:12,21,24	44:20,21	licensing 2:10
38:19 39:7	11:2,8,11	45:16 46:4,9	3:2,5,8,11

licensure 30:8 33:4 36:8 39:11	5:2,4,12,15 5:18 6:2 7:2 8:2,8 19:21 21:14 25:4 26:21,23 29:6,6 55:18 56:15	member 6:24 7:6 8:20 42:17 44:4 45:4 46:20	move 9:24 19:3 19:25 20:21 21:22 23:5 25:18 27:6 30:2 32:22 36:2 39:6 41:18 43:23 46:16 48:20 50:15 52:3 54:22
lieu 24:22		members 8:14	
lighter 15:17		met 15:2	
liking 37:3		michael 5:6,8 6:4 24:11 25:10,12 31:5,15 32:4 32:17,24	moved 56:4
list 16:5 24:24 26:17	mailed 8:13		music 33:17
litigation 9:15	making 15:14	miller 5:4,4 25:9,9	
little 11:5,8	maldonado 5:3 25:8	mintz 5:17 26:25	N
llc 3:4,7,10 3:13,17,21 6:3,7,9,13 6:14,18,22 7:4 28:8,14 30:7 31:13 31:19 33:3 34:16,23 36:7 37:7,18 37:24 39:11 42:14 44:24	manner 8:16	minutes 4:3 9:20,23,25 17:25	n 3:1 5:5,7,19 25:11
local 29:6	marketing 6:7 31:7,18 33:2	missed 17:4	name 9:5
longtime 10:15	mathew 47:20	mohegan 38:13	nance 2:5 8:3
look 41:4	matter 9:19 18:25 20:15 23:3 25:16 28:4 34:13 35:24 40:13 40:23 41:11 41:16 42:21 42:23 45:8 45:10 47:25 53:2,13,15 53:23 54:20	moment 10:14	nancie 5:13 26:21
lordi 1:11	matters 9:13 9:14 19:18 19:23 21:20 23:25 26:11 27:4	morning 8:3 9:3 22:16,17 24:4,6 28:24 40:14,16 43:7,9 48:8	nave 5:17 26:25
loretta 3:3,6 3:9,12 28:18 28:25	matthew 2:2 7:8 48:22	motion 9:22 10:12 11:12 14:13,15,18 17:12,24 18:6,19,24 19:14,23 20:12,19 21:9,19 22:9 23:3,19 25:16 26:7 27:4,18 29:24 32:20 35:24 39:4 41:11,16 43:22 46:14 48:18 49:13 50:13 51:5 52:2,20 54:19 55:11 56:3	near 17:5
lori 6:10 34:7 34:18 35:9 36:3	mckoy 4:13 21:15		neil 4:14 21:16
lost 16:25	meeting 1:5,11 4:1,3,4 5:1 6:1 7:1 8:1 8:8,11,19 9:23 17:21 17:25 18:3,7 18:8,23 24:11 45:23 53:12 55:22 56:11,14		neither 26:15 57:8
love 16:14			new 1:1,13,22 3:17,21 6:22 7:4 8:8 9:17 11:13 13:6 38:24 42:14 44:24 57:4
loveland 6:10 33:18 34:8 34:19,21 36:4			nicer 11:5
lu 5:16 26:24			nine 21:22
lynne 5:10 25:13			nitin 5:18 26:25
M			njac 6:5,11,16 30:9,10 33:5 33:6 36:9,10 39:13,13 41:23 44:7 46:23
m 1:14,14 2:8 3:14,18 4:2 4:8,10,12,21	meetings 4:6		njsa 5:21 6:4 6:10,15 27:22 30:9

33:5 36:9	8:22 43:10	paul 20:23	35:4 38:5
39:12 41:22	54:11	41:19	petitioners
41:23 44:6	oppose 29:17	paula 6:19	28:19 43:3
46:23	32:13 35:16	40:10,19	45:14
notary 57:4,23	38:19 43:17	pending 5:23	philip 45:2
note 18:7	46:8	6:7,13,18,25	46:17
47:23 49:23	opposed 10:10	7:7 28:2	phone 33:7
54:10	17:10 19:12	30:7 33:3	35:12
november 4:3	20:10 21:7	34:11 36:7	phones 8:18
4:18 9:20,23	22:7 26:5	37:12 39:11	photographs
9:25 23:22	27:16 49:11	42:19 45:5	8:15
24:10 28:7	51:3 52:18	pepino 5:5	photos 14:4
31:12 34:15	55:9 56:9	25:9	pickus 3:3,6,9
37:17	order 25:18	perform 6:23	3:12 28:18
	27:6	7:5 42:16	28:24,25
O	originally	45:2	29:12 31:23
o 2:1 5:5	18:9	permission	32:3,4 35:3
objection 9:14	osinski 4:14	6:23 7:5	35:7,8 37:5
19:19 20:15	21:16	28:11 31:16	38:4,8,9,25
objections	outstanding	34:20 37:21	40:4
40:21 41:9	11:20	42:15 45:2	pierre 4:16
42:25 45:12	ovation 14:4	permit 5:21	22:11
october 12:25		6:5,10,16	pimpinelli 2:8
13:3 53:12	P	27:23 30:4	3:14,18
office 2:7,9	p 1:11 3:1,1	31:5 32:24	40:12,14,17
officer 2:6	4:9,13 5:6,9	34:8 36:4	42:20,22
offices 1:10	12:5 20:13	37:9 39:8	45:7,9 47:22
55:19	21:15 25:13	44:2 46:19	49:22 51:10
ogara 46:2	page 4:2 5:2	permitted 8:14	52:25 53:3
okay 11:7	6:2 7:2	perskie 12:5	54:6,9 55:12
17:20 26:13	pages 12:20	12:12	pino 5:5 25:10
34:14 35:23	paperwork	person 15:2,6	placed 13:24
37:16 49:19	26:16	15:7	24:24 26:17
onboard 38:14	part 10:18	peter 4:8 5:14	planned 18:9
once 16:11	participation	19:20 26:22	please 8:24
45:18	55:21	petition 5:19	9:4,5 11:3
open 8:8	parties 28:17	6:3,8,14,21	28:22 55:23
opening 8:4	31:22 35:2	7:3 27:20	pleasure 16:8
openminded...	38:3 40:20	28:6,11 30:2	pledge 8:24
12:18	42:24 45:12	31:3,11,16	plenary 5:23
operation	57:10	31:21 32:22	6:7,13,18,19
11:24	passed 23:19	34:5,14,20	6:25 7:7
operations 6:6	26:15 30:25	36:2 37:6,16	28:2 30:7
31:7,18 33:2	34:3 36:25	37:21 39:6	33:3 34:11
38:12	patel 5:18	42:13 44:23	36:7 37:12
opportunity	26:25	petitioner	39:11 40:9

report 22:19 41:6 43:16 46:7 53:4	respect 20:13	31:12,18,24	s 3:1 4:8,13
reporter 1:17 57:4	respond 53:9	32:9 33:3	4:22 5:5,7
reporting 48:25 52:9	response 10:7 10:11 17:11 18:16 19:9	34:5,10,15 34:23 35:13 36:6 37:2,7	5:17 6:15 7:12 21:15 25:5,10
request 53:14 53:21,22 54:11	19:13 20:7 20:11 21:4,8 22:4,8,25	37:11,17,23 39:10	26:25 37:9 37:20 39:8 51:8 52:5
requested 24:23 25:2 25:18 26:17	23:10 26:2,6 27:13,17 29:22 30:15	review 23:25 24:20 26:14 28:4 31:9	salmon 24:11
requesting 6:22 7:4 28:8 31:13	32:18 33:13 36:15 39:20 41:14 42:4	34:12 37:14 40:13 43:11 45:8	salute 9:2
34:16 37:18 42:15 44:25	44:13 46:12 47:5 48:16 49:7,8,12	reviewed 41:8 45:19	sands 29:7
requests 4:20 20:15 24:17 28:11 31:16	50:12,24 51:4,25 52:15,19	revolved 13:12	schedule 4:4 8:12 17:21 18:4,7,23
34:20 37:21 53:10	54:18 55:6 55:10,24 56:10	richard 7:14 52:23 53:7	scheduled 4:6
required 24:2 24:14 26:16 53:10	resubmission 7:8,10,12 24:23 26:16	richardson 2:13 40:22 41:2,6	scheirer 5:21 27:22 28:10 28:12 29:3
resist 33:20	47:19 49:15 51:8	richter 5:6 25:11	29:21 30:4
resolution 4:4 4:5,19 11:4 11:12,13	resubmitted 4:11 21:11 21:22 48:22	right 11:10 16:16,23 38:24 40:18	schreck 3:15 3:20
13:24 14:13 16:19 18:22	50:17 52:6	riley 4:15 21:16	scott 4:10 19:20
19:3 23:23 28:16 31:21 34:25 38:2	result 48:3 49:25	robert 4:24 5:14,17 25:6 26:22,24	seasons 43:8
40:21 41:8 41:18 42:24 43:11,24	retire 16:9,18	rocco 5:5 25:9	seat 37:3
45:11,19 46:16 55:16	retirement 13:6 16:13	rock 29:8	second 10:3,5 14:16,17 18:12,13
resolved 13:18 13:23	retiring 10:16	role 12:19	19:5,7 20:4 20:5,25 21:2 21:25 22:2
resort 38:12	revel 3:4,7,10 3:13 5:19,23	roll 23:11 30:16 33:14 36:16 39:21	23:7,8 25:22 25:23 27:9 27:11 30:12 30:13 33:9 33:11 36:12 36:13 39:16 39:18 41:25 42:2 44:9,11 46:25 47:2 49:4,5 50:20
resorts 38:11	6:3,3,7,8,9 6:12,14,14 6:18 27:20	42:5 44:14 47:6	50:21 52:12 52:13 55:2,3 56:5,6
resources 6:12 34:9,22 36:6	27:25 28:7 28:14 29:2 30:6 31:3,8	room 1:11 8:19 17:19	secretarial 11:22 12:6
		roseanna 5:3 25:8	
		ruling 53:6	
		S	

secretary 2:8 8:10 12:10	shut 35:12	steady 12:8	t 5:8,16 26:24 57:1,1
seeing 23:2 29:23 40:25 41:15	sig 10:17 11:4 12:20 13:5 14:25 15:19 16:2,11,16 16:21 17:3 17:13	stefeno 7:12 51:8 52:5	take 8:15 10:14
seen 38:24	sigrid 4:4 10:1,15 11:1 11:14,17,19 12:1,4,9,16 13:1,4,13,19 14:1 15:1 16:1	step 55:23	taken 16:23
seif 7:14 52:23 53:7 54:22	sillitoe 1:17 57:3,18	stetler 5:18 27:2	takes 11:8
seifs 53:20	sincere 13:25 16:12	steven 12:5	team 38:24
senator 8:7	smirniw 7:11 49:16,24 50:17	stewart 5:4 25:8	telephone 54:12
senior 2:8 3:14,18 6:6 6:17 31:7,17 32:25 37:11 37:23 38:12 39:9 40:12 42:20 45:7	smith 5:7 12:13 25:11	stipulation 7:8,10,12 47:19 48:2 48:11,20 49:2,15 50:8 50:15 51:7 51:13,19 52:4,10	tell 15:7
september 11:18,24	solomon 5:7 25:11	straub 5:8 25:12	temperament 12:8
septynski 7:9 47:20,24 48:22	sorry 18:3 33:18,18,19 41:12	stricken 15:3	temporary 5:20 6:4,9,15 24:8 27:21 28:9 30:3 31:4,14 32:13,23 34:7,18 35:17,18 36:3 37:8,19 38:19 39:7 43:17,25 46:8,17
serve 6:20 14:6 40:10 41:19	sought 53:6	subject 9:14 30:8 33:4 36:8 39:12 44:5 46:22 48:2,24 50:2 51:14 52:7	tenacity 12:18
served 11:19	soul 15:21	submitted 48:12	tennessee 1:12
service 11:15 13:3,15	speak 54:12	subscribers 8:13	terch 5:9 25:13
serving 12:10	speaker 14:5	subsequent 24:10	teresa 2:8 3:14,18 40:12
session 9:12 55:17	special 12:23	suite 1:21	terminated 26:20 27:7
sessions 4:6 18:22	staff 11:17 20:16 25:2 26:18 40:20 54:12	sun 38:13	terminations 5:12 26:10
set 18:8	stand 8:24 29:4	sure 13:9	terry 5:9 25:12
settlement 7:8 7:10,12 47:19 48:2 48:21 49:15 50:15 51:7 52:4	standing 14:4	susan 5:4,20 25:9 27:22 28:10 29:3,4 29:4 30:3	thank 10:2 14:9,10 15:23 17:17 17:23 18:11 18:20 19:4 19:22 20:3 20:18,24 21:18,24 22:10,15,22
seven 45:25	started 29:5 38:10	sustainable... 6:20 40:11 41:21	
sharon 2:3	state 1:1,21 8:10,11 9:4 57:4	szapor 5:8 25:12	
shes 15:11 16:22,23	statement 8:4		
short 16:2		T	

23:6 24:3,15 24:16 25:15 25:21 26:8 27:3,8 28:21 29:11,14,19 30:11 32:2 32:10,15 33:8 34:4 35:6,8,14,19 35:20 36:11 38:7,15,16 38:21,25 39:15 40:4,5 40:6,7,24 41:10,24 43:5,13,19 44:8,22 45:16 46:4,9 46:24 47:14 47:15,16,16 47:17 48:7 48:13 49:3 50:9,19 51:6 51:17,21,22 52:11 53:17 53:19 54:4,5 54:15,25 55:12,13,14 55:20 56:12	53:25 54:12 toth 5:9 25:13 tracy 2:13 40:22 41:3 tran 5:19 27:2 transcriber 11:21 transcript 57:6 trenton 1:22 8:11 true 57:5 try 49:20 tully 4:10 19:21 turn 11:3 two 12:20 24:7	30:5,13,20 30:21 31:7 31:18 32:21 33:2,23,24 34:9,22 35:22 36:5 36:13,20,21 37:11,23 38:23 39:2,5 39:9,24,25 41:19,20 42:2,8,9 43:23 44:18 44:19 47:2 47:10,11 48:19 50:21 52:3 55:3 56:4 victor 7:10 49:16 50:17 vote 4:2 5:2 6:2 7:2 23:12 30:17 33:15 36:17 44:15 47:7 vp 6:20,20 35:13 38:12 40:10,11	weiss 5:10 25:14 welcome 39:2 welcoming 15:4 went 29:7 weve 38:24 41:8 45:18 whew 14:3 whos 10:16 william 5:17 26:25 williamson 4:16 21:17 wingate 5:11 25:14 wires 10:22 wish 8:20 16:9 17:7 38:8 55:22 wishes 13:4,19 14:2 16:12 wolf 24:12 work 12:18 16:8 workers 10:23 10:24 www 1:24	
thats 10:19 11:7,10 49:19 therefor 13:11 theres 16:20 17:18 thomas 5:7 25:11 three 16:17 thursday 18:8 time 11:9 13:5 16:2 times 13:21 today 29:3,12 32:5 38:10 38:15 49:24 51:12,13	<hr/> U <hr/> u 5:8 unanimously 23:20 30:24 34:3 36:25 unique 12:9 unit 11:23,24 urge 43:11 45:19 use 8:18 16:6	<hr/> V <hr/> v 4:9,12 5:9 5:19 21:14 27:2 velazquez 4:15 21:17 versus 9:15,16 vice 2:3 5:22 6:6,11,17 9:8,9,24 14:14,20,24 15:11,18 18:13 19:2 20:5 21:2,21 23:8,15,16 25:23 27:5 27:24 28:12	<hr/> W <hr/> w 2:5,7 5:9 wage 52:8 wagner 5:10 25:13 waiting 33:16 walk 10:21 want 14:25 16:25 wanted 10:18 14:25 way 41:5 wealth 29:5 weather 13:21 wednesday 1:9 55:17 weeks 46:2	<hr/> X <hr/> x 5:10
			<hr/> Y <hr/> y 5:10 yeah 10:24 31:11 year 10:16 16:3 17:22 18:23 years 13:2,14 15:5 24:25 32:8 35:10 youre 10:19 17:3	
			<hr/> Z <hr/> z 5:11 24:19	

0	13011016c 4:19 23:24	2012 8:10,12 12:14,15 13:3	31st 12:25 13:8 16:18
02 12:14	131211 1:5 4:1 5:1 6:1 7:1	2013 1:9 4:2,3 4:19 5:2 6:2	3221301 6:8
05 1:14 56:15	8:1 56:14	7:2 9:21,23	3251301 6:18
0521302 6:21	13121103 55:16	9:25 13:8	3251302 6:13
08401 1:13	13th 18:9	23:23 28:7	3261302 7:3
08690 1:22	14 6:19 26:14 26:19 27:6	31:12 34:15	3262301 7:7
1	40:1,8 41:1	37:17 43:16	33 1:21 6:3
1 4:3 9:1	14th 18:9	53:5,13	34 6:8
12:25 41:22	15 3:14 6:21 7:3 42:1,12	55:18 57:22	36 6:8
41:23 44:6	43:1	2014 4:5,6	3687652 1:23
46:23	16 3:18 7:3	17:22,24	37 6:14
10 1:14 3:2	44:1,23 45:1	18:23 57:23	39 6:14
4:2,3,4 5:2	46:1	2062871 57:24	3rd 43:16 46:7
5:19 6:2 7:2	16th 53:12	20th 9:25	4
8:2 27:1,19	17 4:4 7:8	24:10	4 4:7 19:1,15
28:1 29:1	47:1,18 48:1	21 4:9,11	20:1
30:1	18 4:4,5,18	21st 34:15	40 6:19
11 1:9,14 3:5	7:10 23:22	37:17	410 1:21
4:2 6:3 31:1	49:1,14 50:1	22 4:11,16	42 6:19,21 7:3
31:2 32:1	19 4:5,8,8,9	57:23	44 6:21 7:3,3
33:1 56:15	4:10,10 7:12	2277 1:21	47 7:3,8
12 3:8 5:2 6:2	51:1,7	23 4:16,18	49 7:8,10
6:8 7:2 8:12	1975 8:7	231 8:6	4th 11:25 12:2
34:1,5 35:1	1978 38:11	24 4:20 5:3	41:7
36:1	1985 11:19	25 13:2 15:16	5
1285 41:22	1987 12:25	35:9	5 4:11 5:21
44:6 46:23	1989 35:10	26 4:20 5:3,11	6:5,10,16
1289 5:21 6:5	1992 11:25	24:21 25:19	21:1,10
6:10,16	12:2	57:22	27:23 30:9
27:23 30:9	19th 28:7	27 5:11,19	33:5 36:9
33:5 36:9	31:12	28 13:14	39:13 41:22
39:13	2	28th 53:5	41:23 44:6
1289b 41:23	2 4:4 17:1,20	3	46:23
13 3:11 6:5,11	41:23	3 4:5 18:1,21	50 7:10
6:14,16 30:9	20 4:3,8,8,9,9	30 5:19 32:8	51 7:12
30:10 33:5,6	4:10,10 7:14	55:18	52 7:12,14
36:9,10 37:1	9:20,23 52:1	30th 11:19	55 7:14
37:2 38:1	52:21 53:1	30xi 0102300	6
39:1,13,14	54:1 55:1	57:19	6 4:16 8:9
41:23 44:7	2002 12:14	31 1:14 4:2	22:1,11 30:9
46:23	2003 13:2	5:2 6:2,3	33:5 36:9
130025cr 7:9		7:2 8:2	39:13
7:11			
130031cr 7:13			
7:15			

609 1:23
69c2 6:5,11,16
 30:9,10 33:5
 33:6 36:9,10
 39:13,14
 41:23 44:7
 46:23

7

7 4:18 6:5,11
 6:16 23:1,21
 24:7 30:10
 33:6 36:10
 39:14 41:23
 44:7 46:23

8

8 4:20 5:3
 24:1,17,21
 25:1 55:18
800 1:23
85 11:24
8a 24:19

9

9 4:3,19 5:11
 23:23 26:1,9
 26:13 55:18
92 12:12
94 12:12,13
98 12:13,13
9899199 1:23